ANDREW JANG

PROFILE

I am a qualified Traditional Chinese Medicine practitioner based in Sydney, Australia seeking to relocate to South Korea.

My professional experience ranges from a qualified acupuncturist/herbalist with more than 5 years clinical experience and more than 3 years in a clinical research assistant role at a hospital environment in Sydney.

CONTACT

PHONE:

+61-404-888-225

ADDRESS:

Unit 16/21-37 Waitara Ave, Waitara NSW, 2077, Australia

EMAIL:

Ajjkh225@gmail.com

SKILLS:

Language:

English (Fluent), Korean (Fluent), Chinese Mandarin (listening and speaking)

COMPUTER SKILLS:

Microsoft word, Excel, PowerPoint(excellent), SPSS (excellent)

EDUCATION

University of Technology Sydney

March 2008 - NOV 2014

Bachelor of Health Science and Traditional Chinese Medicine Acupuncture theory, techniques, anatomy, physiology, herbal medicine and formulas, research methods and data analysis.

Newington College High School

JAN 2002 - DEC 2007

High School training, Continuous English, Extension 2 Mathematics, Physics and Extension Chinese.

Sydney TAFE Institute, Ultimo Campus

JAN 2006 - DEC 2007

Learn Basic Aeronautical Knowledge (BAK), Instrument flight test, General flying progress test, Student Pilot license test (SPL), Private Pilot test (PPL) and Commercial Pilot License tests (CPL)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Dr Li's TCM Clinic, Rhodes Waterside Branch

Acupuncturist and Herbalist

Jan 2017 - Present

Consulting patients with various disease and conducting a traditional diagnosis. Treatment involves acupuncture traditional Chinese medicine and manual therapy.

Royal North Shore Hospital (Northern Sydney Cancer Centre) Research Assistant

NOV 2016 - Present

Data collection, conducting literature reviews and meta-analysis, patient's data entry and analysis, cancer management in alternative medicine.

Surry Hills Oriental Medical Clinic

Acupuncturist and Herbalist

APR 2016 - DEC 2016

Consult patients with various disease and conducting a traditional diagnosis. Treatment involves acupuncture traditional Chinese medicine and manual therapy.

WORK EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED...)

Four Seasons Resort and Hotels, Sydney

Guest Service Attendant

FEB 2016 - JAN 2017

Assist guests with luggage, greeting guest upon arrival and departure, provide valet service. Escort guest to hotel room and meet guest requirements and services that they need throughout their stay.

The Darling Hotel, At the Star Casino

Concierge

Jan 2015 - FEB 2016

Manager of the bell department, overseeing the day to day operation of department and conduct pay and roster duties. As well as acting as a point of reference for guest who needs assistance with internal and external recommendations for tours, restaurants, activities and other special requests.

Bell Captain

AUG 2014 - JAN 2015

Assigning duties to staff and supervising day to day operation and work. Overseeing staff carry out guest service request such as luggage, valet and other requests from guests.

Bellman

FEB 2014 - AUG 2014

Assist guests with luggage, greeting guest upon arrival and departure, provide valet service. Escort guest to hotel room and meet guest requirements and services that they need throughout their stay.

Baptist Community Service

Team Leader

Jan 2010 - SEPT 2013

Center for disability team leader managing staffing, legal documents and activities required at the center.

Social Worker

Jan 2016 - Present

Provide 1 to 1 respite service to children with special needs (autism, down-syndrome and more) often providing day to day care service such as meal preparation, activities, entertainment, education and more.

LICENSE & CERTIFICATES

APHRA (Australian Health Practitioner Regulation Agency), Acupuncturist CMR001978090

APHRA (Australian Health Practitioner Regulation Agency), Chinese herbal medicine practitioner CMR001978090

ATMS (Australian Traditional Medicine Society), ATMS 50437

KAOMA (Korean Association of Oriental Medicine Australia)

TESOL certificate (Master 150-hour course), Teflen training college T349357

ACHIEVEMENT & VOLUNTEER WORK

Intern at Kyeong-Hee Kirin Hospital 2014-2015

Intern at Dong-Eui University Hospital (BUSAN) 2014

Intern at UTS TCM Clinic 2014

Broken Bay diocese Korean community Church, Band (guitar playing) 2011-2014, Sunday School Teacher 2008-201, Alter Service 2008-2011

World Youth Day. Volunteer team leader 2008

Chinese Language Bridge Australia, 1st in NSW Champion 2007 and 3rd Nationally Australia 2007

Duke of Edinburgh Awards (Silver) 2006

REFERENCES

Dr. Byeong San Oh, Associate professor at Sydney Medical School, Royal North Shore Hospital and Northern Sydney Cancer Institute. +61 438 135 677

Mr. Nathan Brown, Chief Concierge at Sofitel Darling Harbor +61 408 518 680

Dr Richard Li, Clinical Manager at Dr Li's TCM Clinic Rhodes, +61 450 764 891

Dr Lily Li, CEO of Dr Li's TCM Clinic, +61 422 314 198